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Wxatt, Zacha:x

From: Kanter, Erik,

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:48 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Amendment to Assembly Bill 616

I'think it came to my inbox as | hit send to you. Ha. Thank you so much. If it's not too much trouble, could you do the
same for Senate Bill 508 and send the jacket over to Senator Olsen’s office?

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Kanter, Erik <Erik.Kanter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to Assembly Bill 616

Just went out,

From: Kanter, Erik

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:45 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary. Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to Assembly Bill 616

Hi Zach,
Just following up on that amendment.

Erik

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:40 PM

To: Kanter, Erik <Erik.Kanter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
_ Subject: RE: Amendment to Assembly Bill 616

Can do. How soon do you need this?

From: Kanter, Erik

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to Assembly Bill 616

Hi Zach,

After speaking with DMV, we decided we need to do a very simple amendment to AB 616.
Could you do an amendment that would do the following :

-In line 2 of page 2, “Trucks” is changed to “Motor trucks and truck tractors”

-In line 4 of page 2, “truck” is changed to “motor truck or truck tractor”
-In line 5 of page 2, “truck” is changed to “motor truck or truck tractor”
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Thank you so much,

Erik Kanter

Office of State Representative John Murtha
29%™ Assembly District
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: delete “Trucks” and substitute “Trueks Motor trucks and

truck tractors”.

2. Page 2, line 4: delete “truck” and substitute “track motor truck or truck

tractor”.

3. Page 2, line 5: substitute “motor truck or truck tractor” for “truck”.

(END)



